
From:                                             
Sent:                                               Thursday 10 April 2025 09:42
To:                                                  MARA Licence
Cc:                                                  
Subject:                                         MUL240005 GIS Files:
Attachments:                               GIS_File_MUL240005.zip; MUL240005-MAP-001-02 Allód Licence Map.pdf
 
Follow Up Flag:                           Follow up
Flag Status:                                   Completed
 
CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or
open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe.  If you are in
any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.
 
Good morning, Joanne,
 
Please find the updated GIS files for MUL application 240005 as requested by MARA's GIS
manager. 
 
Best regards,

 

​​​​

Project Manager
Environmental
Unit A2 Nutgrove Office Park Rathfarnam Dublin 14, Dublin, Ireland, D14 X627, Ireland

www.venterra-group.com
 

“This transaction is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may be confidential. If the message has been addressed
to you in error, you must not read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, or use this transaction. Delivery of this message to any person other than the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality. If you have received this transaction in error, please contact Venterra Group PLC
through info@venterra-group.com or delete the message. ​The above email pertains to information relating to Venterra Group Plc (the “Company”), and all its
subsidiaries including member companies listed on its website: Partrac, Osbit, Naver, Balltec, Cape Holland, Ordtek, GDG, Inspire Environmental, Oceanscan Group
and FoundOcean . The Company is registered in England with registration number 13344064 and operates under English law. ​The views and opinions expressed in
this email message are those of the author and must not be assumed to be those of the Company. This email has been checked by anti-virus software. Venterra
Group PLC accepts no liability for any damages related to receipt of this e-mail, howsoever caused. Our privacy notice, which outlines how we collect, use, and
protect your information, can be accessed via the following link: https://www.venterra-group.com/privacy-policy/. By continuing to communicate with us via email,
you acknowledge and consent to the terms of our privacy notice”
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